U.S. Department of Homeland Security
500 C Street, SW
Washington, DC 20472

FEMA

W-07012

February 26, 2007

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators

and the NFIP Servicing Agent %
FROM: Federal Emergency Management Agency Q\
ountzld/

SUBJECT: Consolidated Communities for Jeff C

The following communities in Jefferson County, Kent% eer-consolidated into the single
nt

community of Louisville-Jefferson County Metro Gove updated on the Community
Master File with Community Pointer 210120:
Jefferson, City of 0
Louisville, City of
Shively, City of 24
St. Matthews X 210123
West B eRCity o 210264
re

All ne | business effective on or after March 15, 2007, for properties located in the
aboveco ities, must be written in Louisville-Jefferson County Metro Government —
Co ity Number 210120.

If you have any questions, please contact your NFIP Bureau Underwriter.
cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative

Suggested Routing: Accounting, Claims, Data Processing, Underwriting
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